From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: RE: LP-17-00005 Notice Publication / Confirmation: Ad 1611874 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 8:33:00 AM

Megan,

It looks good. Also, could you publish this one a second time, on May the 417 | forgot to put that on
there.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: LP-17-00005 Notice Publication / Confirmation: Ad 1611874 for KC COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Good afternoon Dusty,
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on April 27.
Please let me know if you approve or would like changes by 11:00am tomorrow morning.

Thanks and have a great week ahead!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414
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mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| Ifist publication datelsa... | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI . 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publlcation date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: LP-17-00005 Notice Publication

Megan,

Could you publish this for Thursday the 27?

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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